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January 25, 2012

PARTIES OF RECORD

RE: Case No. 2012-00010

REQUEST OF KENTUCKY UTILITfES COMPANY AND LOUISVILLE GAS AND
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CONTINUE THEIR REAL-TIME PRICING RIDERS

Enclosed please find a memorandum that has been filed in the record of the above
referenced case for the Informal Conference held on January 17, 2012. Any comments
regarding this memorandum’s content should be submitted to the Commission within
five days of the receipt of this letter. Questions regarding this memorandum should be
directed to Quang Nguyen at 502-564-3940, extension 256.
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: ' Main Case File - Case No. 2012-00010 |
FROM: Aaron Greenwell, Team Leader %ﬁu/
DATE: January 25, 2012

SUBJECT: | Informal Conference, }January 17, 2012

Pursuant to Staff notice, an informal conference (“IC”) was held on January 17,
2012. A copy of the conference attendance list is attached. The conference was
scheduled for the purpose of discussing issues relating to the request of Kentucky
Utilities Company (“KU”) and Louisville Gas and Electric Company (“LG&E") to continue
their Real-Time Pricing (“‘RTP”) Riders.

The conference -began with a discussion of the manner in which KU and LG&E
promoted the pilot RTP to prospective customers. Brochures describing the RTP
program were prepared and mailed to all major account customers. Those expressing
an interest were contacted individually by a KU or LG&E employee. KU and LG&E
indicated that few customers respond to curtailable or interruptible tariffs because of the
lack of savings and the risk involved. Further discussion related to KU's and LG&E’s
plans to continue the pilot until the next rate case at which time they will either request
to continue or cancel the RTP Riders.

The IC was then adjourned.

Attachment: Attendance List
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